

CURRICULUM VITAE



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: **MĂDĂLIN CINCĂ**
Address: Carol Ist Blvd, no. 4, bl. M6 A, apt. 16, Craiova
Phone: 0766318374, 0740202889
E-mail: madalin.cinca@novensys.com
Date of birth: December 15th, 1980

PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVE:

Provide enterprise resources planning solutions and financials analysis for a successful and dynamic company in the information management and financial consultancy market. To engage in a professional and team environment, with new creative challenges, where my unique combination of skills and experience can be of mutual benefit.

EDUCATION:

Feb. 2004 - present University of Craiova, Faculty of Economics and Business Administration
PhD Specialization: "Finance"

Oct. 2003 - Jun. 2004 University of Craiova, Faculty of Economics and Business Administration
Postuniversity studies: "Financial Management"

Oct. 1999 - Sep. 2003 University of Craiova, Faculty of Economics and Business Administration
Specialization: "Finance and Banking"

Sep. 1995 – Jul.1999 "Carol Ist " National College Craiova

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Oct.2008 – present **NOVENSYS CORPORATION Bucharest - ORACLE Consultant**
Development of the financial-information system – Oracle, analysis and presentations on AP, AR, CM, FA, GL, performance of tests on Oracle instance and reports for system improvement, upgrade of procedures, business process reengineering

Jun.2005 – Oct.2008 **ROMTELECOM Corporate Center Bucharest – Financial Analyst**

Aug.2007 – Oct.2008 **Fixed Assets and WIP Reporting Department**
RAS/IFRS/US GAAP reporting, interface between Oracle FA&CIP – AP& Inventory modules, accounting analysis, project analysis on GL analitical balance, Capex reporting, analysis on Fixed Assets Register, performance of tests on Oracle instance and reports for system improvement, upgrade of procedures

Apr.2007 – Jul.2007 **„Construction in Progress Oracle Module Project”**
Construction in Progress Oracle Module development - database reconstruction and WIP-CIP conversion, performance of tests on Oracle instance and reports for system improvement, system implementation

- Feb.2007 – Jul.2007 **“Finance Centralization Project”**
Finance centralization for FA&WIP, evaluation of current flows and capacities, improvement of the business processes – map design and documents management
- Sep.2006 – Jan.2007 **Financial Control Department, Fixed Assets and WIP Compartment**
Transactions in Oracle FA Module and WIP, FA&WIP reports and analysis, FA&WIP Register maintenance and upgrade, commissionings for finalized projects, disposals
- Jun. 2006 – Aug.2006 **Administrative Operations Department**
Transactions in Oracle PO Module, draw up a clear evidence of all the contracts of service performing for third parties, revision and amendment of these contracts, draw up situations regarding the proposals for disposal and active check-ups
- Mar.2006- May 2006 **Financial Control Department, Fixed Assets and WIP Compartment**
Oracle FA system implementation
- Sep.2005 – Feb.2006 **“Fixed Assets Register Reconstruction for Oracle Conversion” – PriceWaterhouseCoopers Project**
Development of the financial-information system – Oracle, reconstruction of the Fix Assets Register for the conversion from the Imotel into the Oracle system
- Jun.2005 – Aug.2005 **Financial Control Department, Fixed Assets and WIP Compartment**
Active involvement in the financial regionalization process, FA&WIP reports and analysis, FA&WIP Register maintenance and upgrade, commissionings for finalized projects, disposals
- Jan. 2005 – May 2005 **RENT SERVICES Craiova – Economist**
Real Estate
- Jan. 2004 – May 2005 **ELVERCONS Craiova – Economist**
Financial consultancy, reorganization and bankruptcy cases

SKILLS:

- Foreign languages:* English (advanced level)
 French (medium level)
- Information Technology skills:* Oracle (advanced level)
 Contel, Imotel, Work in Progress (advanced level)
 Microsoft Word/Excel/PowerPoint/Access/Visio (advanced level)
- Driver licence:* B Category, 1999

ACADEMIC ACTIVITY

Taking part in international conferences in the financial field with presentations based on academic literature and article publishing in qualified financial publications:

- Marin Opreșescu, Mădălin Cincă - *"The adaptation of the fiscal policy to the rigorous of the integration in the European Union - new ways of action"*, Craiova, Finances – Challenges of the Future, no. 3/2004
- Marin Opreșescu, Mădălin Cincă – *"Towards a new fiscal philosophy?"*, Annals of The University of Craiova, no.33/2005
- Marcel Drăcea, Mădălin Cincă, Alina Iacobescu – *"The reduction of fiscal pressure - a necessity in an United Europe"*, Craiova, Finances – Challenges of the Future, no. 4/2005
- Mădălin Cincă – *"The fiscal harmonization in the condition of Romania's integration in the European Union"*, Craiova, Finances – Challenges of the Future, no. 5/2006
- Mădălin Cincă - *"Fiscal pressure: main cause of the fiscal evasion"*, Craiova, 40 Years of Higher Education in Economics Conference, 2006
- Gheorghe Matei, Mădălin Cincă – *"The strategy for pension reform"*, Craiova, Finances – Challenges of the Future, no. 6/2007
- Mădălin Cincă - *"Carousel fraud - method for tax dodge in the area of the VAT on intra-community level"*, Craiova, Finances – Challenges of the Future, no. 7/2008
- Marcel Drăcea, Mădălin Cincă - *"The interdependencies between the fiscal policy of Romania and the inflationist tensions of the current European environment"*, Craiova, Finances – Challenges of the Future, no. 8/2008

HOBBIES AND PERSONAL INTERESTS

Travelling, sports, dancing, music, literature